
 

 

 

South West Chilterns Community Board agenda 
Date: Wednesday 8 February 2023 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Venue: Bourne End Library, Wakeman Road, Bourne End, SL8 5EX 

BC Councillors: 

D Barnes (Chairman), A Collingwood, P Drayton, C Heap, D Johncock, S Kayani, N Marshall 
(Vice-Chairman), Z Mohammed, J Towns, M Turner, D Watson and S Wilson 

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations: 

Fawley Meeting, Great Marlow Parish Council, Hambleden Parish Council, Hedsor Meeting, 
Ibstone Parish Council, Lane End Parish Council, Little Marlow Parish Council, 
Marlow Town Council, Marlow Bottom Parish Council, Medmenham Parish Council, 
Turville Parish Council and Wooburn and Bourne End Parish Council 

Webcasting notice (if the meeting is taking place online) 

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's 
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is 
being filmed.  

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. 
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s 
published policy. 

Councillors 

By taking part, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  

Members of the Public 

If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured during the meeting, they 
can switch off their camera. 

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at 
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Makyla Devlin (Community Board Co-ordinator) on 
07932 240072, email Makyla.Devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

 

Item 
No 

Item 
 

Time Page No 
 
 
1 

 
The Chairman's Welcome 

 
18:30 

 

     
 
2 

 
Apologies for Absence 

  

     
 
3 

 
Declarations of interest 

  

     
 
4 

 
Notes of the last meeting 

  
5 - 12 

 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 
2022. 
 

  

 
 
5 

 
Presentation from Thames Valley Police 

 
18:40 

 

 To be presented by Sergeant Oliver Brixey regarding South 
West Chilterns. 
 

  

 
 
6 

 
Presentation from Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue 
Service (BFRS) 

 
18:55 

 

 To be presented by Group Commander Stuart Grosse on: 
  

       BFRS summer pressures 2022 
       National Fire Chiefs Council 2023 campaigns 
       Local Community Campaigns 

 

  

 
 
7 

 
Buckinghamshire Libraries 

 
19:10 

 

 To be presented by Chris Hurley. 
 

  
 
 
8 

 
Community Engagement from a Board's Perspective 

 
19:25 

 

 To be presented by Councillor Carol Heap. 
 

  
 



 
9 

 
Community Matters 

 
19:35 

 
13 - 20 

  Buckinghamshire Council update – to be presented 
by Steve Bambrick, Service Director and 
Community Board Champion. 

 Funding Update – to be presented by the 
Chairman, Councillor Dominic Barnes. 

 Proud of Bucks Awards – to be presented by 
Makyla Devlin, Senior Community Board Manager. 

 Public Questions (received in advance) – to be 
presented by the Chairman. 

 

  

 
 
10 

 
Date of the next meetings 

 
20:00 

 

        Community Engagement event – 22 April 2023, 
Higginson Park, Marlow 

       Board meeting – 12 July 2023 (tbc) 
       Board meeting – 18 October 2023 (tbc) 
       Board meeting – 7 February 2023 (tbc) 

 

  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

South West Chilterns Community Board minutes 
Minutes of the meeting of the South West Chilterns Community Board held on Wednesday 
16 November 2022 in Via MS Teams - commencing at 6.30 pm and concluding at 8.20 pm. 

BC Councillors present 

D Barnes (Chairman), P Drayton, C Heap, N Marshall (Vice-Chairman), Z Mohammed, 
J Towns, M Turner, D Watson and S Wilson 

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations present 

Cllr A Crabtree and Cllr K Acres, Little Marlow Parish Council, Cllr R Scott, Marlow Town   
Council. 

Others in attendance 

S Bambrick (Buckinghamshire Council), M Bersh, M Bewley (Arc PCN), H Blatchly (Parkwood 
Healthcare), S Coles, M Devlin (Buckinghamshire Council), O Elliott (Transition Town 
Marlow), A Foister (Longridge Activity Centre), M Fraser, J Laker (Marlow Energy Group), L 
Lorente (Transition Town Marlow), Dr P MacDonald (Arc PCN), H Mee (The Clare 
Foundation), J Sambrook (Dementia Action Marow), A Simone (Trading Standards), N 
Surman (Buckinghamshire Council), S Taylor (Buckinghamshire Council) and Dr S Winchester 
(Buckinghamshire Council). 
  

Agenda Item 
 
1 The Chairman's Welcome 
 The Chairman, Councillor Dominic Barnes, welcomed everyone to the meeting and 

emphasised that the Community Board (CB) was the ‘voice’ for the area.  The 
Chairman explained that a large amount of work and actions were carried out by the 
action groups and the community board meetings were held to circulate the 
outcomes.  The meetings were themed; the meeting in July concentrated on the 
Ukrainian guests in the area and the theme for this meeting was health and 
wellbeing.   
  

2 Apologies for Absence 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Alex Collingwood, Jocelyn 

Towns, David Johncock and Sophie Kayani; Lorna Coldwell, Hambleden Parish 
Council; Emma Hawkins, Marlow Wombles; Geoff Pegg, Wycombe District 
Neighbourhood Watch; Jacqueline Ford, Buckinghamshire Council; Annie Roy-
Barker; Councillor Sue Wagner, Wooburn Green and Bourne End Parish Council and 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

 

Anna Ditta, Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service. 
  

3 Declarations of interest 
 Councillor Stuart Wilson declared a personal interest as his wife worked for the Arc 

PCN (Bourne End and Wooburn Green Medical Centre). 
  

4 Notes of the last meeting 
 Resolved:  The minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2022 were agreed as an 

accurate record. 
  

5 Buckinghamshire Council Public Health Update 
 Cllr Zahir Mohammed, Deputy Cabinet Member for Public Health and Ward Member 

for Chiltern Villages, stated that, as part of the health agenda, the meeting had a 
health and wellbeing theme to gain an understanding of what could be carried out 
to address the health inequalities in the South West Chilterns CB area. 
  
Dr Sarah Winchester, Public Health Consultant, provided a presentation, appended 
to the minutes.  Sarah explained that health was determined by a range of factors 
and that only approximately 25% was attributed to the NHS/healthcare system. 
Other things were important e.g., the social and economic environment contributed 
to approximately 50% of people’s wellbeing.  Public Health moved from the NHS into 
the local authority in 2013 but still worked closely with the NHS.  There was a Health 
and Wellbeing Strategy which had three key themes; obesity and physical activity; 
cardiovascular disease (CVD) and mental health.   The Health and Wellbeing Board 
(HWB) involved the Council, NHS, Healthwatch and the voluntary sector.   
  
The Director of Health Annual Report 2022 was entitled ‘Hearts and Minds’ and 
covered heart disease prevention, stroke and dementia in Buckinghamshire.  CVD 
caused 1 in 5 deaths in Buckinghamshire and most could be prevented.   
  
Community Board profiles, specific to each board, were being refreshed and 
provided a large amount of local information.  Sarah highlighted that the CB profile 
webpage contained recommendations for initiatives which could be carried out to 
address the issues.  The meeting attendees were encouraged to be advocates for 
the recommendations and Sarah emphasised that feedback was welcome.  Please 
visit the webpage for information on how to become involved. 
  
The number of flu cases was rising and Sarah stressed the importance of having the 
flu vaccination.  Over 177,000 flu vaccinations had been carried out in 
Buckinghamshire with a good uptake in the over 65s; 2-3 year olds were more 
vulnerable to flu and an increase in the number of children vaccinated was 
encouraged. 
  
The number of covid cases was also rising but not translating into hospital 
admissions.  66% of the population in the SWC CB area had received the seasonal 
booster which was above the county average.  The list of vaccination sites was 
available here along with the link to the national booking system.     

Page 6

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/health-wellbeing-and-sports/buckinghamshire-joint-local-health-and-wellbeing-strategy-2022-to-2025/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/health-wellbeing-and-sports/buckinghamshire-joint-local-health-and-wellbeing-strategy-2022-to-2025/
https://www.healthandwellbeingbucks.org/s4s/WhereILive/Council?pageId=2100
https://www.healthandwellbeingbucks.org/Resources/Councils/bucks-public-health/local-profile/Recommend/SW-Chilterns_RecommendCommunityBoard.pdf
https://www.healthandwellbeingbucks.org/Resources/Councils/bucks-public-health/local-profile/Recommend/SW-Chilterns_RecommendCommunityBoard.pdf
https://www.bucksoxonberksw.icb.nhs.uk/your-health/buckinghamshire-vaccination-clinics/
https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/coronavirus-vaccination/book-coronavirus-vaccination/?wp-linkindex=11


 

 

  
The Chairman thanked Sarah for attending the meeting. 
  

6 An Introduction to Arc PCN and how networking might improve our community's 
health 

 Dr Penny MacDonald, Managing Partner of the Marlow Medical Group; Accountable 
Clinical Director for Arc Primary Care Network (PCN), GP and Chair of FedBucks, 
provided a presentation, appended to the minutes.  Dr Macdonald explained that 
Arc Bucks PCN believed that a healthy, thriving community improved health and 
wellbeing. People that had a connection to their community were often empowered 
and had more control over their health and lives which built resilience.  
  
The Social Prescribing team were working hard mapping local groups in the 
community, adding these to the directory of services on their website and actively 
passing on that knowledge to the local community.  
  
The Social Prescribers ran 10 Talking Cafés a month, including four regular weekly 
Cafés that were in the heart of the communities they served. These cafés were drop 
in Cafés that social prescribers referred into and were also open to the wider public.  
Many things were discussed at the Cafés and friendships formed, often leading to 
individuals joining other groups together.  
  
Arc Bucks PCN had over 100 Community Connectors including South Bucks 
Paramedics, local police, nurses, and the general public. The feedback received was 
“we never knew that there was so much out there”. The community connectors 
were informed members of the community who could signpost with confidence and 
knew what assets there were in their local community. 
  
If everyone knew what was out there and worked together it would 
create a supportive community where everyone was an included valued member, 
this in turn could lead to volunteering opportunities and peer support.  
  
Arc PNC would be grateful for support in spreading this important message across 
the constituencies. 

Action:  All  
  
The Arc Bucks PCN ran Community Connector training on a regular basis to spread 
this message and would be delighted to invite you to join them on their journey to 
reach as many people as possible. Community Connector Training - Arc Bucks PCN  
  
Arc PCN were also looking for individuals with knowledge, who may wish to help 
Map what local offers were available to add to their increasing Directory of 
services.   To find out more, visit their website Home - Arc Bucks PCN, 
Email; Communications@ArcBucksPCN.org or Call 01628 405518.  
  
The following key points were raised in discussion: 
  

Page 7

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcbuckspcn.org%2Fhome-vert%2Fwhos-who%2Fservices%2Fget-involved%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csally.taylor%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cc08b5989e5a7428efa4f08dacdfd158e%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638048784136560859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sV6g0rC%2BDLCWEbz96AM5H0pRoVCatUE%2FH4WZ2425dT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcbuckspcn.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csally.taylor%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cc08b5989e5a7428efa4f08dacdfd158e%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638048784136560859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2Zzaisw%2BlpVbmKG1Bo204sjDms%2B%2FB%2FxohgJNGYixUdI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Communications@arcbuckspcn.org


 

 

• Michelle Bewley, Community Development Lead, advised that it was possible 
to sign up to Community Connector events via ‘Event brite’. 

• Any suggestions for advertising/attending an event that would attract an 
audience would be gratefully received. 

• The biggest challenge for the PCN was in recruiting and retaining staff, 
particularly GPs.  Dr MacDonald stressed the importance of keeping the 
directory up to date and having the right people trained to be able to 
signpost residents and, in turn, reduce the workload on the NHS. 

• In response to a question on whether the success of the programme could be 
measured, Dr MacDonald advised that it was based on a model carried out in 
Frome which had seen a reduction in non-elective hospital admissions.  Dr 
Winchester added that loneliness levels had increased since the pandemic 
and that work would be carried out in Buckinghamshire to reduce the levels. 

• Michelle confirmed that the PCN was aware of the Bucks Online Directory 
but the PCN Directory of Services came from a different angle and was a local 
resource. 

  
The Chairman thanked Penny and Michelle for their contribution to the meeting and 
the community. 
  

7 Live Well, Stay Well 
 Hannah Blatchly, Service Manager for Live Well, Stay Well (LWSW), Parkwood 

Healthcare, provided a presentation, appended to the minutes.  Hannah explained 
that LWSW was a single point of access for healthy lifestyle referrals.  Digital support 
or face to face appointments were available for the many services on offer which 
included losing weight, getting more active, stopping smoking, healthy eating, 
alcohol reduction, children’s healthy weight etc.   
  
NHS Healthchecks for those aged between 40-74, without an existing health 
condition, were delivered within GP surgeries.  Parkwood Healthcare were 
commissioned to provide NHS Healthchecks at outreach locations e.g., libraries, 
community centres etc.  If anyone had other location suggestions for NHS 
Healthchecks, please contact Hannah - hannah.blatchly@nhs.net. 
  
Referrals could be done online by a professional or a resident could self-refer by 
clicking on ‘register’.  Alternatively, phone 01494 490444.  Text ‘SMOKE’ to 60777 
for help with stopping smoking, or text ‘CHECK’ to 60777 for a NHS Healthcheck. 
Contact would be made within 48 hours. 
  
The Chairman thanked Hannah for her presentation. 
  

8 Scam Awareness 
 Aldo Simone, Bucks and Surrey Trading Standards, provided a presentation, 

appended to the minutes.  Aldo advised that Trading Standards prevented and 
safeguarded vulnerable residents from scams and supported scam victims.  Trading 
Standards worked in partnership with several other organisations to raise 
awareness.   Surrey Trading Standards provided an online training programme called 

Page 8

https://www.eventbrite.com/o/arc-bucks-pcn-50906910273?fbclid=IwAR00ho5RvXjL6rhIRsZyJQHbdNmPXxYx1moAP8PO6CPLM05dX0jvD6xc6jg
https://www.livewellstaywellbucks.co.uk/Service/26/health-checks
mailto:hannah.blatchly@nhs.net
http://www.livewellstaywellbucks.co.uk/


 

 

‘SCAMChampion training’ which trained people to give a presentation to people in 
their community. 
  
There were many different types of scams which were differentiated by the way in 
which the criminal contacted the victim.  Once the fraudster had had a successful 
contact, the victim may be repeatedly targeted if the target facilitated the fraud to 
continue.  Several examples of scams were shown and the points to check were 
highlighted.  The main crux of the message was that links in any form of contact e.g., 
text, email, social media etc should not be clicked on; stop and think before 
responding to any random contact.  The level of sophistication was increasing and 
emails/messages appeared legitimate but when checking the sender’s email 
address, it was slightly different.  Trading Standards had seen a change in the type of 
scams; moving away from mail and doorstep and moving more to email, text 
message and social media.   
  
‘True call’, a call blocking device could be loaned to residents who had been 
subjected to nuisance phone calls; contact Trading Standards to request one.  Video 
doorbell cameras were available; their presence could often prevent fraudsters 
approaching.   Sticker packs were also available to deter traders; the benefit of a 
sticker was that it was legally enforceable, whereas ‘no doorstep selling’ zones did 
not carry the same legal weight.  Aldo stressed that residents should not accept 
random offers of financial help; they should always go to a bank or the Citizens 
Advice Bureau for financial advice. 
  
The following key points were raised in discussion: 
  

• The Chairman highlighted that there was a scam circulating regarding 
registering a credit card to pay for a covid test. 

• Contact Makyla Devlin, Senior Community Board Manager, if you would like 
to receive door stickers. 

• In response to a query on whether the door stickers provided enforcement 
against ‘Nottingham Knockers’, Aldo explained that anyone going from door 
to door should have a Pedlar Licence.  Any incidences of people door 
knocking without a licence should be reported to the Police.  It had been 
found that there was sometimes an uptake in the number of burglaries in 
locations where Nottingham Knockers had been active.  

• It was noted that some housing associations/estates did not allow tenants to 
install video door cameras.  Aldo advised that sometimes just a sticker saying 
that CCTV was in operation was enough of a deterrent. 

• Aldo confirmed that one of the main roles of Trading Standards was to 
provide individual support to victims of fraud.  Contact should be made with 
Aldo or Pei Harper or the Trading Standards Response Team - 
trading.standards@surreycc.gov.uk, aldo.simone@surreycc.gov.uk, 
PeiLing.harper@surreycc.gov.uk 
  

The Chairman thanked Aldo for attending and invited him back next year. 
  

Page 9

mailto:trading.standards@surreycc.gov.uk
mailto:aldo.simone@surreycc.gov.uk


 

 

  
9 Community Matters 
 Buckinghamshire Council Update – Steve Bambrick, Service Director for Planning 

and Environment and Community Board Champion, highlighted the following: 
  

• The ‘Helping Hand’ team at Buckinghamshire Council were available to 
provide advice and support to those experiencing financial hardship; contact 
via the online contact form or phone 01296 531151.  A range of Information 
was available on the Council website in relation to the cost of living.   Central 
government was also providing a support package – information available 
here. 

• The Council libraries would be used as a ‘Welcoming Space’ for anyone and 
would provide a warm, welcoming and supportive space for anyone who 
needed it.  Everyone would be looked after with dignity and respect.   

• The new highways maintenance contractor from April 2023 would be Balfour 
Beaty.  58 projects had been agreed but not completed.  22 were rated as 
green and should be completed before the handover, 10 were rated as 
amber and were ready for the new contractor to take forward.  26 projects 
were rated red and would be reviewed.  There were another 55 projects on 
which a decision needed to be made. All the community boards had been 
asked to keep schemes on hold until the new contractor was in place and 
there was more clarity around the new process. 

• Support for the Ukrainian guests was ongoing; there were 700 hosts 
accommodating 1200 Ukrainian guests in Buckinghamshire.  Sponsor 
arrangements were coming to an end and the Council was working closely 
with the Government to manage the impacts for the Ukrainian guests and 
the residents.  It was likely that the numbers would continue to rise. 

• The Local heritage listings was a new initiative in the Council and a phase one 
local list would be coming out in December.   Anyone could nominate 
important assets in the county. 

  
The following key points were raised during discussion: 
  

• John Laker, representing Marlow Energy Group’s Solar Together project 
enquired about future funding.  Steve agreed to check and provide a 
response to John. 

Action:  Steve Bambrick 
• Olwen Elliott enquired about the status of two projects.  Steve offered to 

contact Olwen for the details and to provide a response. 
Action:  Steve Bambrick 

• Makyla Devlin requested that any queries related to the Westhorpe project 
be directed through Councillor Mark Turner.   

• Steve agreed to provide the community board with a list showing the rating 
of each project. 

Action:  Steve Bambrick 
  

Funding Update - The Chairman advised that £21,469 remained in the CB budget for 

Page 10

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fenews.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2F5438-FBM1-30RTGC-HHCFF-1%2Fc.aspx&data=05%7C01%7Cshauna.hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C6792b36fe942448dcf5008da917f91c3%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637982274335945882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=my%2BaPbyL7OuhEvySUSwj09J7o0u8nBG1SCXh8fFd13w%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/cost-of-living/
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/cost-of-living-payment?dm_i=5438,FBM1,30RTGC,2SD4X,1
https://local-heritage-list.org.uk/buckinghamshire


 

 

2022/23 and requested committee members spread the word that funding was 
available.  Match funding was required for any funding requests and all bids were to 
be submitted by 31 January 2023.   
  
The Proud of Bucks awards highlighted local heroes and the chairman thanked the 
Clare foundation for sponsoring and supporting the scheme.  A similar event would 
held next year and nominations could be submitted between 9 January and 12 
February 2023.   
  
Any Other Business 
  
Makyla advised that the swimming pool at Court Garden Leisure Centre would be 
closed from 12-18 December 2022 in order to correct an issue with the pool liner. 
  
With reference to the Environment and Climate Change action group report, 
Councillor Carol Heap confirmed that Sandygate School was in the process of 
preparing a funding application for a solar system to be installed. 
  
The Chairman thanked all the contributors and wished everyone a happy Christmas. 
  

10 Date of the next meeting 
 8 February 2023. 

  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

An update for Community Boards from Buckinghamshire Council 

(Issue 1 2023 – January 2023) 
 
 
 
Local Heritage Listing 
 
Using government funding, the council has developed a Local Heritage List to protect some 
of the most important heritage sites in the county that contribute to the local character of 
Buckinghamshire. 
 
The Local Heritage List identifies locally significant heritage sites and celebrates their 
contribution to local identity and character. These sites include historic buildings (houses, 
chapels, agricultural and industrial buildings), archaeological sites (upstanding earthwork 
remains and buried sites), formal gardens, public open spaces, public works of art, 
monuments and street furniture. 
 
Sites were nominated by local communities and council staff and evaluated by the council’s 
heritage and archaeology team with volunteers also working on the project. 
 
The Local Heritage List is different to statutory listing and designations (e.g. Grade I, II and II* 
Listed Buildings, Scheduled Monuments, and Registered Parks and Gardens), which are 
assessed nationally by Historic England.  
 
Assets on the Local Heritage List will be recognised and considered in any future planning 
applications, helping to protect local heritage assets for future generations to enjoy.  
There have been more than 2,653 nominations for inclusion on the list and 771 of these sites 
are now being brought forward for adoption in Phase 1, with the rest being assessed for Phase 
2.  
 
To view a list of nominated sites, please visit the Buckinghamshire Local Heritage List website. 
 
ORCS funding for EV charge locations 

After successfully securing £407k from the Office for Zero Emission Vehicles (OZEV) via 
their On-Street Residential Chargepoint Scheme (ORCS), the council will now be installing 128 
new EV parking bays in 16 of its car parks across the county – with work being completed by 
April 2023. 

We are now looking for other opportunities to broaden the public charging network in local 
town and village community car parks in Buckinghamshire. 
 
Our aim is to submit a combined bid to the On-Street Residential Chargepoint Scheme (ORCS) 
in March 2023, to provide the funding for this initiative. We will work alongside town and 
parish councils to assess what type of chargepoint might be suitable for each site, calculate 
the cost of installation and the power connection costs, and liaise with EV chargepoint 

Page 13

Agenda Item 9

https://local-heritage-list.org.uk/buckinghamshire
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/office-for-zero-emission-vehicles
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/grants-for-local-authorities-to-provide-residential-on-street-chargepoints/grants-to-provide-residential-on-street-chargepoints-for-plug-in-electric-vehicles-guidance-for-local-authorities


suppliers on behalf of town and parish councils. We can also help to procure and manage the 
installation.  

Find out more about Buckinghamshire Council’s 5-year Action Plan to support the transition 
of the county to EVs. 

Local Plan update – sites to be published following call for sites 
 
Following the ‘Wider’ call for sites last year, over 700 sites have been submitted for 
consideration as land for possible future development within Buckinghamshire. Our previous 
calls for brownfield sites resulted in 300 sites being suggested. An interactive map showing 
these has now been published at Brownfield CFS 2021-22 (arcgis.com) 
 
A list of other sites which have been submitted as part of our wider call for sites will be 
available in the coming weeks. Officers have now started the process of evaluating each of 
the sites against the criteria of suitability for their chosen use, availability and deliverability 
over the plan period to 2040. 
 
Work has commenced on an Employment and Retail Evidence Study and a Sustainability 
Appraisal Scoping Report (we expect to consult with the relevant statutory bodies on this 
shortly). We are in the process of appointing consultants for several other studies which are 
needed to inform the plan. 
 
We are currently working to set out the overarching vision and objectives for the Local Plan 
for Buckinghamshire which will shape our work going forwards. In accordance with good 
practice on community engagement, the team is working on a forthcoming public 
consultation which will enable people to comment and give feedback on the draft Vision and 
Objectives. 
 
Visitor Economy survey 
 
Buckinghamshire Council has launched a new Tourism Survey which will help to shape the 
future of Buckinghamshire’s visitor economy sector. The council is inviting input from 
residents, businesses and key stakeholders which it will use to help identify new opportunities 
and to support the future growth of the visitor economy across Buckinghamshire.  
 
The survey will be an important contributor to a Visitor Economy Strategy currently being 
developed by Buckinghamshire Council and its partners. The strategy itself will aim to identify 
how Buckinghamshire can build on the opportunities within its visitor economy with a view 
to supporting businesses and creating jobs. 
 
The survey findings will be used to get a better understanding of where to focus support for 
the sector and explore what tourism businesses see as their main challenges and 
opportunities now and in the future. 
 
Tourism is an important part of our local economy, as visitors spending their time and money 
in Buckinghamshire support more than 13,000 local jobs and over 2,000 small businesses. 

Page 14

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/buckinghamshire-council-launches-ambitious-electric-vehicle-action-plan/
https://buckscouncil.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=77d679d76bcd4912b37f85c6e0095c11


Responses from the survey will used to develop a strategy and action plan which will help the 
tourism sector in Buckinghamshire to flourish and grow, supporting local jobs, workers and 
industries into the future.  
 
The survey is live now and will be running until 17 February 2023. Buckinghamshire residents, 
business owners and other tourism stakeholders can complete the survey here. 
 
Current and upcoming consultations 
 
As well as the Tourism Survey, take a look here to view other current consultations: 
 

Buckinghamshire Council consultations 
 
Current consultations and surveys from Buckinghamshire Council are available to view on 
our website https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/ 
 
Where appropriate, we also list NHS consultations and surveys as well. 
 

 
 

Page 15

https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/egr/visitor-economy/
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bRQpPDKODTr0nH2pqcaadCQj%2FQ1l0wDeyl6%2BEDgbgEU%3D&reserved=0


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Funding Summary Report  
South West Chilterns Community Board  

8 February 2023 
 
This paper provides a summary of the funding applications received, considered or in the 
pipeline for your information 
 
Community Board Budget Overview 
 
The table below details the current budget position for the South West Chilterns Community 
Board. 
 

Community 
Board Fund 
22/23 

Spend to date 
(31/01/2023) 

Allocated or 
potential projects to 
date (31/01/2023) 

Remaining budget as of 
(31/01/2023) 

£122,528  £70,674 £50,052   £1,802            
 
Funding Applications Status Summary 
 
Funding applications that have been received by the South West Chilterns Community Board 
and their current status are detailed in the table. 
 

Funding applications received 2022/2023 
Organisation Project title and 

description 
Amount of 
funding 
requested from 
Community 
Board  

Amount of 
contributory 
funding 

Community Board 
funding 
recommendation 
 

Marlow Energy 
Group 

Thermal Image 
Camera Project 

£545 £0 Approved (to 
provide an 
enhanced camera 
from previous 
application) 

Longridge 
Activity Centre 

Bell Boat Project £2,000 £500 Approved 

Page 17

Appendix 



Chiltern 
Conservation 

Farmer Cluster 
hedgerow 
project 

£15,000 £56,113.00 Approved 

A4Y Breakout Project £10,970 £1,000 Approved 
Bourne End 
Junior Sports 
Club 

Hall lighting 
replacement 

£5,000 £22,250 Approved 

Lighthouse 
Marlow 

Summer Club £1,500 £13,515  Approved 

Bonkers for the 
Planet 

Sustainable Me 
Phase 2 

£909 N/A (Small 
grant) 

Approved 

SWCCB project Interactive 
Dementia 
Experience 

£880 £84 Approved 

The Community 
Church – 
relatable role 
models 

The Secret Place 
Recording studio 

£14,990 £5,400 Approved 

Dementia Action 
Marlow 

Singing Therapy £900 N/A (Small 
grant) 

Approved 

Wycombe Mind Hoarding Project £2,000 
(multiboard) 

£15,900  Approved 

Lady Ryder 
Memorial Garden 

New Teaching 
Space 

£15,000 £109,036 Approved 

Autism 
Awareness Day 

Interactive 
Experience and 
activity taster 
sessions at 
Longridge (CB 
generated 
project) 

£980 Longridge 
offering the 
site as 
contributory 
funding 

Waiting Member 
approval 

Potential Schemes subject to internal due diligence 
Marlow Church 
of England School 

Sandygate Solar £15,000 £29,993 Internal due 
diligence process 

Lane End Youth 
and Community 
Centre 

Provision of 
games and 
activities 

£1,000 N/A (small 
grant) 

Amending 
application  

Highways Schemes 
Transition Town 
Marlow 

Parking Scheme 
Wethered Road, 
Marlow 

£16,345   

Wooburn Green 
feasibility study 

 £4,211 £TBC  

Upper Hedsor 
Road 

Traffic Calming £13,496 £TBC  

 

Page 18



 

Page 19

Appendix 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	South West Chilterns Community Board agenda
	BC Councillors:
	Webcasting notice (if the meeting is taking place online)


	4 Notes of the last meeting
	South West Chilterns Community Board minutes
	Agenda Item


	9 Community Matters
	Buckinghamshire Council consultations
	South West Chilterns Community Board Funding Summary Report - 8 February 2023
	Proud of Bucks poster


